
Comhairle Contae Chorcai 
Cork County Council Environment Directorate, 

Inniscarra, Co. Cork. 

An Rannog Comhshaoil, 
Inis Cara, Co. Chorcai. 

Fon: (021) 4532700 Faics: (021) 4532727 

Web: www.corkcoco.ie Suiomh Greasain: www.corkcoco.ie 

20” April 2010 Ms Ann Kehoe 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate Change, Licensing & Resource Use 
EPA 
Waste Licence 

Register Number: WOO68-03 ------, 

Licensee: Cork County Council 

Location of Facility: Youghal Landfill, Youghal Mudlands, 

Youghal, CO Cork. 

’,,, .. . 
Dear Ms Kehoe, 

I refer to 

1. Your recent correspondence dated 24th March 20 1 0 
2. Report of the Technical committee on Objections to license Conditions dated IOth 

3. Objection to Proposed Decision received by EPA on the 1 gfh November 2009. 
February 2010. 

In relation to Waste licence register no. WOO68-03. 

I note the content of the revised waste licence in respect of Youghal Landfill and also the 
content of the Report of the Technical committee on Objections to license Conditions dated 1 O* 
February 201 0. 

I am concerned that while the issues raised by Cork County Council in my objection to the 
Proposed Decision have been acknowledged in the report of the technical committee (indeed 
the report states that “the objection is divided into a number of sub-headings, the individual 
headings will be considered within this report”) the issue of the methodology used in the 
calculation of the targets does not appear to have been addressed in the report. 

A/ Senior Engineer 
Environment & Emergency 
Services Directorate 

e-mail: nicholas.bond@corkcoco.ie 

Fax No: (021) 4532727 Tel No: (021) 4532700 
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